

From: Jerry White

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 01, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0371-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

This reply to correspondence is filed in response to an email dated August 31, 2009 from Jose Trevino.

The email requested that I re-submit a description of the operation to be conducted and its purpose in detail. The email didn't state the need for more detail or just another format as the first one was submitted in JPEG. I am re-submitting in a different format.

The re-submitted description has been changed to show a request for a license period of 24 months, not 60 months.

The 24/7 point of contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs in 229-221-1491.

Respectfully Submitted

Jerry E. White

File Number 0317-EX-PL-2009